PTA Council General Meeting May 7th, 2024

Meeting minutes

Call to order: 7:31pm

Roll Call/Establish Quorum Approval of minutes

President Report: Before we move on to all our reports, I would like to introduce Mr. Steven Dalton a trustee on the board for the Levittown Public Library. Just a reminder, The PTA does not endorse any candidates but wanted to afford the opportunity for him to say a few words tonight. (Mr Dalton)

As always I thank you all for being here tonight and thank you to Lee Road PTA for their hospitality and to all the units this year for providing refreshments for our meetings.

This is our last meeting of this school year and the end of my term as President. It has been an honor to be in this position and even more so to work with all of you. I want to thank especially Mr. Winch and all of the central office for always supporting our efforts. These meetings, though brief, allow us to connect and stay active in our district.

I would also like to welcome all new and returning presidents and next year's Council Board. Keep up the great work you're doing in your individual units and above all remember to work together and treat each other with respect. Every single person in this room is here with a common goal, to make every child's potential a reality through parent involvement and advocacy. I hope everyone enjoys their summer and look forward to another great school year ahead.

1st VP: No report

2nd VP: No report

Treasurer: Please see attached

Corresponding Secretary: N/A

Superintendent Report:

Mr. Winch updated everyone on the situation regarding an individual living in a home that borders the East Broadway property who is a level 2 sex offender. Mr. Winch shared that there is no law that automatically prohibits someone on the registry from moving near a school (sometimes on a case by case basis that will occur as a condition of parole). The district has been in conversations with NCPD and local elected officials on the matter. Security personnel is aware of the situation and will be on alert if the individual attempts to come onto school property.

Mr. Winch shared that school will be closed on Friday May 24th due to the limited use of snow days this winter. He also reminded everyone that the district is closed May 27th for Memorial Day and encouraged everyone to come out for the annual Memorial Day parade.

He also thanked the current and new PTA members who have taken on leadership roles for next year and applauded the PTA for the great work it does on behalf of the children of Levittown.

Finally, Mr. Winch and Mr. Fabiano gave a brief presentation on the 24-25 School Budget.

Septa: No Report

Curriculum:

## Climate Survey Update

Dr. Z shared that the district received the staff and student results of the climate survey. Each of the building principals is reviewing their data and will be sharing it with their building-level climate teams. Dr. Z presented the district overview at the final district-wide school climate meeting. Overall the results from the survey were extremely positive, but certain indicators will be reviewed for further focus.

Parent University Follow-up

Dr. Z shared that the Elementary Parent University was lightly-attended but was a positive experience for all that did participate. We discussed suggestions for improving attendance going forward - perhaps moving the event to January could help as there are less sports occurring at that time. Dr. Z is looking for continued feedback on improving participation. College Tour Camp Follow-up/Summer Programs

Dr. Z reviewed all of the summer programs for this coming summer. Dr. Z noted that registration for the College Tour Camp has been slow. They are hoping for enough participants to move forward for this year. She is considering moving the Tour Camp to the winter next year.

Library "renovations"/MAC Business Lab

Dr. Z shared that several of our school libraries including Wisdom and Salk have been updated in the last few months. MAC library will be completed this summer. She also shared that a business classroom at MAC will be redone to create a modern business environment - the room will be similar to the business room that was redone at DAHS last summer.

Feedback for 2024-2025

Dr. Z asked the committee for feedback on topics for next year. One suggestion was to add a 5th meeting. She is sending the committee a Google Survey for additional ideas.

US News and World Report

Dr. Z shared that both MacArthur and DAHS were both designated as Best High Schools 2024.

Food Service: No Report

Meeting adjourned at 8:03